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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

RE: Consultation - Low risk products submissions from named organisations
[SEC=UNCLASEIFIED]
Attachments: Summary of named organisation consultation responses docx

Here is a summary of responses from the highlighted arganisations. (some good work me-
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ca

ocalion: aymansion

PO Bax 100, WCDEN Canberra ACT 2608, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditionol awners of country throughout Australia, and therr continuing connection te 'and, sea

ond community. We pay our respects to them ond their cultures, and Lo elders bath past and present.

Subject: FW: Consultation - Low risk products submissions from named organisations [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

We Are meeting from 4-5 on Thursday to discuss. Would | be able to get hard copies of the yellow highlighted ones
to look at before COB Tues (I am in Melb on Wed),

Please do look at them too over the next few days so the three of us are in 2 position to discuss then.

Thanks

epariment of Hea

(The Health Products Regulation Group comprises the Therapeutic Goods Administration and the Office of Drug
Control)




Document 2

From:

Sent: Monday, 22 May 2017 4:13 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Consultation - Low risk products submissions from named organisations [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks som uch-

-fyi. Please let us know if you would like a copy of any of the actual submissions from these named
organisations. Of course, there were many, many more submissions from individuals on the back of the campaign

from “Homeopathy Plus”.

Froin:
Sent: Monday, 22 May 2017 3:19 PM

To:
Subject: Consuliation - Low risk products submissions from named organisations [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Here is the list of submissions/extensions with respect to names organisations

1005 electronic submissions via online form
20 emails/hardcopy submissions
4 extensions outstanding

= 1029 total submissions
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ocation: sSymonstan

PO Box 100, WODEN Canberra ACT 2606, Australia

The Department af Health acknowledges the traditional owners af cauntry throughout Australia, and their cantinuing connection to land, sea
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cuftures, ond to efders both post and present.
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Homeopathic products

Organisation Option Notes and comments
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